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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT : _ Commo Receiver Facility 25X1A

on 30 octovor 1060, N viccq tnet ne 25K

yeceived "
had get a preliminary estimate of a flnal CWE from the field via

OCE. The revised estimate was _ However, since he was
not sure whether this estimate: 25X1A
a. Took into account the recent reevaluation of

cne [

b. Properly accounted for the funds previously
:ﬂS expended on the project.

25X1A

',XKXKXK ask:OCE to contact the field again’and verify the validity

'of the figures furnished. We should hear from him again in the

" near future.

25X1A

SEcpeT
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